From: Steve Beer

To: Community Affairs, Committee (SEN)

Subject: RE: Cashless Debit Card - Question taken on notice
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 2:57:23 PM
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Kathleen

As per your request, after going back through emails, to the best of my knowledge
the table below are the consultation meetings that DSS had at IMPACT
Community Services.

While the meetings were held at IMPACT they were DSS meetings and therefore
some numbers are approximate.

While there where many other consultation meetings in the community, these are
the ones that IMPACT was involved in and that | made reference to today.

Date Meeting/consultation audience Number in attendance
14 July 2017 Meeting with key stakeholders, community | About 15
service providers etc
8th August 2017 Meeting with people that would be affected | About 20
by introduction of CDC
20 September 2017 Meeting with IMPACT staff 6
09 November 2017 Meeting with Impact staff 12
09 November 2017 Meeting with people that would be affected | 8
by introduction of CDC
27 March 2018 Meeting with people that would be affected | 14
by introduction of CDC
16 May 2018 Meeting with people that would be affected | 17
by introduction of CDC
19 July 2018 Meeting with people that would be affected | 12
by introduction of CDC

Should you require any additional information please contact me.
Thanks

Steve Beer

07 4153 4233 | Free call 1800 179 233
108 Bargara Road, Bundaberg QLD 4670

WWW.impact.org.au

FIND US ONLINE

IMPACT Community Services acknowledges the traditional owners of the land on which we live, work and meet.
We pay our respects to the Elders past, present and future for they hold the memories, traditions, the culture,
hopes and values not only of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people but for all Australians.
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